UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D. C. 20655

JUN 10 1988
ECM 88-05

MEMORANDUM FOR: Willfiam T. Pussel’, Regional Administrator, R!
J. Nelson Grace, Reqional Administirator, RII
A. Bert Davi., Regional Administrator, RIII
Pobert D, Martin, Regional Administrator, RIV
John B, Martin, Regir 1 Administrator, RV
Stewart Ebneter, Office of Special Projects

FROM: James Lieberman, Directcr
Office of Enforcement

SUBJECT: ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS TAKEN Oi' O1 CASES

The purpose of this Enforcement Guidance Memcrandum is to remind the staff
that correspondence with 1icensees concerning enforcement action or lack

of enforcement action as a result of an O] investigation requires review and
concurrence by the Office of Enforcement (OE).

In accordance with Commission direction, where the staff disagrees with
conclusions in an 0! report on wrongdoing issues, such as willfulness, the
matter {s to be referred to the Commission (Memorandum dated March 18, 1986
from Chilk to Stello). If a region disagrees with the conclusions of OI,
please promptly discuss {1t with OF, A decisfon can then be made and a draft
Commission paper prepared, if the staff position is to differ with oI,

ames Lieberman, Director
Office of Enforc.ment

cc: J, M, Taylor, DEDRO
L. Chandler, 0GC
F. Miraglia, NRR
CE Staff
Enforcement Coordinators
RI, RIl, RIII, RIV, RY
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